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MEMO

DATE: November 7,2005
TO: Academic Senate

FROM: Carol Reifschneider
For the College of Education, Arts and Sciences and Nursing

RE: Policy Proposal

Please consider the following policy propesal for campus-wide adoption by MSU- -
Northern:

Policy:

Students registered for a course with a personal or legal relationship (i.e.: spouse, parent-
child, sibling) to the instructor will be allowed to participate in the course, and all course
requirements will be evaluated by another instructor appointed by the dean of the college
in which the course resides. Assessment of course requirements will follow
guidelines/criteria established in the course syllabus or through instructor-developed
rubrics. Formative grades will be reported to the instructor of record and the student
following the guidelines in the syllabus, and a summative “final” grade will be submitted
to the instructor of record and the dean by the designated instructor according to the
registrar’s-schedule for final grades.

Rationale:

Due to the small student body and faculty population of the university community, this
issue has arisen in the past. To protect the student and instructor from challenges to their
integrity, this policy will-allow students to register and participate in courses required for
their program of study without having to create additional sections with a different
instructor or provide independent study arrangements. Although several sources on
campus attest to past practice that follows the spirit of this proposed policy, having the
policy formally adopted and printed in the catalog and student handbook alerts students
to its existence and their rights.
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